

BORRIS IN OSSORY/ MOUNTMELICK MUNICIPAL DISTRICT

**Áras an Chontae,
Portlaoise,
Co. Laois.**

January 10th 2019

**TO: THE CATHAOIRLEACH & EACH MEMBER OF BORRIS IN
OSSORY/MOUNTMELICK MUNICIPAL DISTRICT**

A Chara,

Tionólfar cruinniú de Cheantar Bardasach Bhuiríos Mór Osraí/ Mhóinteach Mílic in the Council Chamber, Áras an Chontae, Port Laoise, **Dé Deardain, 17 Eanáir 2019 ar 9.30 a.m.** chun an gnó seo a leanas a chur i gcrích. Tá orm a iarraigh ort bheith i láthair.

You are requested to attend the January Monthly Meeting of the Borris-In-Ossory/Mountmellick Municipal District to be held in the Executive Conference Room, Áras an Chontae, Portlaoise on **Thursday, January 17th 2019 at 9.30 a.m.** to consider the matters referred to on the Agenda hereunder.

Mise le meas,

Donal Brennan
Director of Services
Corporate Affairs Department

CLÁR GNÓ

AGENDA

- (1)** Confirmation of the Minutes of the December Meeting of Borris-In-Ossory/Mountmellick Municipal District held on the 13th of December 2018 (documentation enclosed)
- (2)** Matters Arising
- (3)** Fix Date for Next Meeting
- (4)** Notice of Motions
- (5)** Correspondence

Notice of Motions

01/2019 – Councillor Seamus McDonald

"That Laois County Council resolve the flooding problem at property at Rinn"

02/2019 – Councillor Seamus McDonald

"That Laois County Council put in place traffic calming measures at Chapel Street, Clonaslee"

03/2019– Councillor Seamus McDonald

"That Laois County Council resolve the flooding at the Dead Man's, Ballyfin"

04/2019 – Councillor John King

" That this Council make provision for funding to provide safety crossing and lights at playground beside St Fergal's College Rathdowney as this is a very busy area due to buses and cars at school time with over 300 students attending"

05/2019 – Councillor John King

"That this Council install traffic passing bays from Morans cross to Dunmore Durrow as this road is to narrow with the influx of extra traffic"

06/2019 – Councillor John King

"That this Council present an update on Phase 1 on the works in the square in Durrow on the overhead infrastructure regarding the ESB and when will work be complete and also the status of Phase 2 "

07/2018 – Councillor James Kelly

"That this council provide funding to install extra street lights at the busy Junction R445/R434 Derrin Cross Borris in Ossory"

08/2018 – Councillor James Kelly

"That this council as a matter of urgency address the road safety issues at L50721 Daingean Roe Castletown"

09/2018 – Councillor James Kelly

"That this council install street bollards in the vicinity of the traffic lights at the junction of the Portlaoise Road/Ballyfin Road Mountrath"

10/2019 – Councillor David Goodwin

“That this Council repair the road at the Cat Hole, Ballyfin”

11/2019 – Councillor David Goodwin

“That this Council inform members when the houses in Goodwin Estate, Rosenallis are going to be connected to the sewage treatment plant”

12/2019 – Councillor David Goodwin

“That this Council repair the roads in the Camross and Coolrain area”

13/2019 – Councillor Brendan Phelan

“That this Council resurface road Kylemullaun, Errill”

14/2019 – Councillor Brendan Phelan

“That this Council resurface road from Clonburen to Kyle Cross, Rathdowney”

15/2019 – Councillor Brendan Phelan

“That this Council address constant flooding at Knocknaoran Durrow”

16/2019 – Councillor Paddy Bracken

“That this Council improve the car parking facilities at Glenbarrow, Rosenallis – this should also include the purchase of lands if possible so as to improve the car parking capacity”

17/2019 – Councillor Paddy Bracken

“That this Council address immediately the very dangerous road at Brougheria Big, Clonaslee”

18/2019 – Councillor Paddy Bracken

“That this Council address the dangerous section of road from the Pound Bridge to the junction of the new road in Mountmellick”
